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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and Eagle Village Community
Center and Youth and Family Services, Inc., Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide two academic instructors for supplemental learning, homework
support and/or tutoring to students in the Homework Center, collaborate with other project partners to help make the project activities and design
responsive to the needs of participants; and one enrichment instructor to provide expertise, curriculum, and staffing for a sports club for boys,
collaborate with other project partners to help make the project activities and design responsive to the needs of participants, and collaborate with the
district and its other partners to evaluate key program outcomes for the after school program, as described in the Scope of Work, at Westlake Middle
School for the period of July 1, 2012 through August 31, 2013, in the additional amount of  $57,819.50, increasing the Agreement not to exceed amount

from $78,092.00 to $135,911.50. All other terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full force and effect.
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